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Management’s Statement on the Annual Report

The Executive and Supervisory Boards have today considered and adopted the Annual Report of DT Group Holdings A/S (Parent) for
the financial year 1 August 2015 — 31 July 2016.

The Consolidated Annual Report of the Parent and its subsidiaries (together the Group) have been prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by EU and the Annual Report of the Parent have been prepared in accordance
with the Danish Financial Statements Act. The Consolidated Annual Report of the Group and the Annual Report of the Parent have
furthermore been prepared in accordance with additional Danish Financial Statement act. The management's review has been prepared
in accordance with Danish disclosure requirements.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Annual Report and the Annual Report of the parent give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Group and the Parent as at 31 July 2016 and of the results of the Group and the Parent's operations and of the Group’s cash flows
for the financial year 2015/16.

In our opinion, the management's review includes a true and fair account of the development in the operations and financial circum-
stances of the Group and the Parent, and the results for the year and of the financial position of the Group and the Parent as well as a
description of the most significant risks and elements of uncertainty facing the Group and the Parent.

We recommend that the Annual Report be adopted at the Annual General Meeting.

Gladsaxe, on 2 December 2016

Supervisory Board M
%\Nalker (7 eh P, sen Christine Tuxen



Independent Auditors’ Reports

To the Shareholder of DT Group Holdings A/S.

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements and Parent company Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements of DT Group Holdings A/S for the financial year
01.08.2015 - 31.07.2016, which comprise the income statement, statement of comprehensive income, balance sheet, statement of
changes in equity, cash flow statement and notes, including the accounting policies, for the Group as well as the Parent. The
consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and disclosure requirements of the Danish Financial Statements Act.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Parent Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and disclosure requirements of the
Danish Financial Statements Act and for such internal control as Management detemines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and additional requirements under Danish audit
regulation. This requires that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements and parent financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated
financial statements and parent financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by Management, as well as the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Our audit has not resulted in any qualification.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements give a true and fair view of the Group's and the
Parent's financial position at 31.07.2016 and of the results of their operations and cash flows for the financial year 01.08.2015 -
31.07.2016 in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and disclosure requirements of the
Danish Financial Statements Act.

Further, in our opinion, the parent financial statements give a true and fair view of the Parent’s financial position at 31.07.2016, and of
the results of its operations for the financial year 01.08.2015 - 31.07.2016 in accordance with the Danish Financial Statements Act.

Statement on Management’s Review
Pursuant to the Danish Financial Statements Act, we have read Management's review. We have not performed any further procedures
in addition to the audit of the consolidated financial statements and parent financial statements.

On this basis, it is our opinion that the information provided in Management's review is consistent with the consolidated financial state-
ments and parent financial statements.

Copenhagen, on 2 December 2016

Deloitte
Statsautoriseret Revisionspartnerselskab
Central Business Registration No 33 96 35 56

b A

im Takata Miicke
tate-Authorised
Public Accountant
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Management’s review

The Group delivered net sales of DKK 18.438 million and a result after exceptional items for the year of DKK 267 million. After a positive
result in the first half of the year, the Group was impacted in the second half by a downturn in the construction markets in the Nordics.
Whilst the Swedish and Norwegian businesses delivered positive results, the Finnish and Danish businesses did not meet expectations.
Group like-for-like net sales across the Nordic region increased by 0.6%.(financial year 2014/15: 5.5%).

Group executive management is satisfied overall with the Group’s net sales performance in challenging and highly competitive markets.
The decrease in the overall trading profit for the year is not satisfactory and management will focus on reviewing and implementing new
strategic priorities across the Group in the financial year ending 31 July 2017 to support an improved trading profit and result. In addi-
tion, management have initiated a review of the operating strategy of the business to restore it to profitable growth.

Main activities

The Group is the largest distributor of building materials in the Nordic region with number one national market positions in Denmark and
Sweden. It consists of five businesses, operating a total of 256 branches across four countries, supported by five distribution centres.
The businesses predominantly serve residential RMI and new construction markets. At 31 July 2016 there were 6,167 employees.

There is some overlap in the product ranges of the businesses creating significant synergies from economies of scale in the procure-
ment process. Each Group businesses strives to satisfy customer needs by providing professional advice, specific product knowledge
and enhanced customer-centric solutions. Each Group business optimizes the business model to reflect current local market conditions,
as well as local customers' needs and wants.

Key product categories

Building materials and tools o

Timber o
wWork wear, tools and tool hire O @

Insulation and plaster board
Doors and joinery O
Fixings and adhesives 9

The Group operates through strong brands STARK, Silvan, Neumann Bygg and Beijer Byggmaterial.

—

[
“[SILVAN|
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Stark Denmark is the largest Nordic business with 37 per cent of total Nordic revenue. It distributes heavy timber, building materials and
tools across Denmark to both professional contractors and consumers. Approximately half the stores have a DIY section.

Stark Finland (25 per cent of Nordic revenue) distributes building supplies, timber and board products, hardware, tools and interior deco-
ration supplies to professional contractors, construction companies and consumers.

Beijer byggmaterial (23 per cent of Nordic revenue) is the leading builders’ merchant in Sweden operating through combi-stores, serving
both professional customers and consumers.

Silvan (9 per cent of Nordic revenue) is a Danish chain of DIY retail stores selling a wide range of products including building materials
and garden supplies.

Neumann (6 per cent of Nordic revenue) is a builders’ merchant in Norway supplying consumers and professional customers as well as
industry and retailers.



Management’s review

Revenue by market sector Branches by Business Unit Employees by Business Unit
% of revenue

o Clvilintrastructure Silvan STARK Silvan Central STARK
Non-residential 4% 44 Denmark 876 259 Denrmiark

new construction 2.307

89
o ’I ’ \_
Residentiai Neumann Neumann ,
esidential 16 287
new con- . .
struction
20%
. Beijer
\ Bejjer . I Byggmateria J
Bygpmaterial 1380

Non-residential RMI Residential RMI 2 STARK STARK
14% 5246 Finland ;
35 Fintand
1,059

Key strategic priorities

Management has refocused the businesses around fewer strategic priorities that apply to all of the Group’s businesses. The key priori-
ties are centered on the following themes:

(A) Bestin class customer service

(B) Investin employees

(C) Protect and improve gross margin

(D) Improve sales and marketing execution

(E) Cost process development

(F) Testnew and adjacent business models

(G) Focus on mergers and acquisitions in Sweden and Norway.

Market position and competitive environment

Each country in the Nordic region has distinct markets with their own national, regional and local competition. However, there are sever-
al major competitors operating across the region in the building materials and DIY markets and several new channels to market that
compete with the traditional markets. The national market positions of the main businesses are estimated as follows:

Market position

STARK Denmark (building materials) 1

Beijer Byggmaterial {building materials) 1
éTARK Finland {building ;negial;)- 2
S_ilvan (DI} - 3
Neumann (buﬂdln_g rn-a;erials) _ S




Management’s review
Performance

Development in activities and financial conditions

Net sales from the ongoing businesses at DKK 18,438 million were marginally higher than last year (2014/15: DKK 18.413 million).
Group like-for-like net sales across the Nordic region increased by 0.6%.(financial year 2014/15: 5.5%).

Gross profit decreased slightly from DKK 4,839 million in 2014/2015 to DKK 4,781 million. Gross margins were lower in the second half
mainly due to a higher mix of revenue from direct business from large contractors.

Operating costs increased by 1%. These were affected by continued investment in strategic initiatives such as customer service, adding
new skills to the organization, improvements in the store network and core infrastructure. There were also significant IT investments,
including a new ecommerce platform, to increase the efficiency of processes around ordering and delivery of products.

Trading profit amounted to DKK 573 million against DKK 714 million in financial year 2014/15.Trading profit decreased in all business
units except Neumann. The trading margin for the ongoing businesses was 3.1% (financial year 2014/15: 3.9%).

The results for the year before exceptional items amounted to DKK 274 million against DKK 349 million in financial year 2014/15.
Equity was at DKK 3,555 million, after the transfer of profit for the year (31 July 2015: DKK 3,367 million).

Net cash from continuing operating activities (before financial items and tax) was DKK 672 million (31 July 2015: DKK 951 million). Net
cash outflow from investing activities was DKK 354 million of which 360 million related to purchases of land, property and equipment.
Cash flow from financing activities was DKK 552 million (31 July 2015: negative cash flow of DKK 622 million). The main driver was the
issuance of new long-term loans to affiliated companies in the Wolseley Group.

Significant events, transactions and exceptional items

Ole Mikael Jensen left the Group on 30 September 2015. Following a short period in which lan Meakins led the Group directly in addi-
tion to his role as CEO of Wolseley Group. Sgren P. Olesen was appointed as interim Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Group in
February 2016, in addition to his role as CEO of Stark Denmark.

The Group CFO Sgren Strem has left the Company in October before approval of the annual report.

Labour costs in the Norwegian business were adjusted in July 2016 to reflect two one-off plan amendments to the local defined benefit
pension scheme, in addition to actuarial valuation. The plan changes related to pension indexation and reduced past service cost by
NOK 14.5 million.

The Group disposed of two businesses in the financial year 2015/16. The Group’s Finnish kitchen furniture distribution business,
Helatukku, and its Estonian wholesale business, Puukeskus, were non-core and the disposal resulted in a gain of 20 million.

The Group acquired a 50% shareholding in Bra Byggare from Villadgarna, the Swedish Homeowners Association. Bra Byggare is an
intermediate service helping consumers find reliable builders and will be run as a stand-alone entity. in June 2016. the Swedish busi-
ness also entered into an agreement to purchase one branch in Méinlycke in southeastern Gothenburg. The transaction is closed on 3
October 2016.

A detailed analysis of the trend to urbanization in Finland and changes in customer behaviour has led management to conclude that the
Finnish store network requires some reorganization. Management want to focus on areas where there is the most growth potential in the
future. Consequently, in October 2016, consultation with employee representatives commenced regarding a plan to close six stores and
merge stores in two other locations. The plan, according to initial estimates, if effected without change would lead to reductions in
around 170 personnel in Finland.

Expectations for 2016/17

Trends in market sales of building materials have at the beginning of the new financial year developed in line with the development in
the second half of 2015/16. In the light of the continuing weak markets and strong competition, the Group is focused on reviewing and
implementing its key strategic priorities to drive improved performance.

Itis the management’s expectations that the current market situation will continue in the financial year 2016/17.



Management’s review

DKK million

Financial highlights of the Group

DKK

e Revenue
million
19.000
|
17.000 |
15.000 | I I

FY16 FY15 FY1l4 FY13 FY12

Financial highlights for the Group

DKK million

Trading profit
Trading margin

Net sales

Gross profit

Operating results before depreciation
Results before financial items
Financial items

Net income

Total assets

Inventory

Trade receivables
Investments in fixed assets
Equity

Financial ratios
Profit margin
Solvency ratio
Retum on assets
Retum on Equity

27%

26%

25%

24%

800
600
400
200
- . . : 0

FY16

Gross Margin

FY15 Fyi4  Fy13 FY12

2015/16
(12 months)

573
3,1%

18.438
4.781
837
530
(82)
259

12.485
2.385
1.893

360
3.555

2,%
28,5%
4,2%
7.5%

DKK
million
1.000

FY16

2014/15
(12 months)

714
3,9%

18.413
4.839
921
(1.766)
(87)
(1.714)

12.292
2.277
1.820

307
3.367

(9.6%)
27,4%
(14,4%)
(40,0%)

Trading Profit

FY15  FYl4

2013/14
(12 months)

725
4,2%

17.041
4.513
724
256
(19)
131

14.998
2.322
1.810

364
5.174

1,5%
34,6%
1.7%
2,.2%

{
|
|

FY13 FY12

2012/13
(12 months)

801
4,8%

16.654
4.432
754
222

38

312

15.386
2.115
1.725

281
6.929

1,3%
45,0%
1,4%
4,6%



Management’s review

For definition of financial ratios please refer to the section of applied accounting principles adjusted for exceptional items.

In accordance with the Financial Statements Act s 128 (3), only comparative figures for the last 4 years have been prepared, as DT
Group Holdings A/S has prepared consolidated financial statements from 2012/13 and onwards.

Sustainability

The Group is committed to a new “Better business” framework. This comprises 13 material issues which actively support our
growth, improve employee engagement, address our top risks and compliance requirements or are important to our ultimate
shareholders, customers and suppliers.

The Group strives to make these issues an integral part of how it does business. The overall “Better business” framework will be re-
viewed annually to test the ongoing materiality of the issues identified. Where appropriate, quantified targets are set for each material
issue. Group-wide KPIs have not been set for all issues as it is not always practical to bring distinct local methods under one unified
metric. Improved performance is the primary goal. Business units management monitor performance throughout the year and perfor-
mance discussed between Nordic and business unit management at regular intervals.

Our material issues

Talent management
and development

Our people

our principles

We are committed to people
development at every level of the
organisation.

Competitive pay and reward

We offer competitive remuneration
to our people.

Employee engagement

Diversity and inclusion

We value our people and actively
work to improve employee
engagement.

We understand, respect and value
personal and cultural differences.

Health and safety

We will not compromise the health
or safety of any individual.

Ethical behaviour and
human rights

We adhere to strict HR policies
and comply with our own Code of
Conduct.

Our products Product quality and integrity

Responsible sourcing

Promoting “eco"” products

Our operations Environmental efficiency

Compliance with the law

Protecting information

Our communities Active corporate citizen

We work with our suppliers to
maintain excellent standards of
product quality and safety.

We expect our suppliers,
contractors and agents to adhere to
our Code of Conduct and to adopt
similar standards.

We are a positive link in the
sustainable construction

supply chain.

We run efficient operations that
consume less energy and produce
less waste.

We are commltted to observing
both the spirit and the letter of
the law.

We protect both digital and physical
information on behalf of our
stakeholders.

We voluntarily contribute our time
and our financial support to the
communities in which we work.




Management’s review

@ Our people

Talent management and development, employee engagement and competitive pay and reward

During 2015/16 we reviewed our approach to talent management, employee engagement and remuneration, and have plans in place to
improve our practices further.

We strive to offer competitive remuneration to our people in line with the industry sector in which we operate. During 2015/16 we made
changes to our sales bonus models to reflect feedback from our employees.

Diversity and inclusion

One of the core Group values is that we value our people. We aim to recruit, retain and develop a high quality and diverse workforce. To
achieve our objective, we hire the best candidates available from the widest range of knowledge, skills and experience. Our diversity
policy statement is at www.dtgroup.dk.

Our efforts in setting diversity targets for each of our businesses, and ensuring that there is at least 1 diverse candidate in the selection
process for each of our recruitments, particularly at senior and managerial levels, has increased the proportion of women with manage-
ment positions. In 20186, 26 % of the Group's employees were women. 20 % of women are in the Group's top 60 managers group and
this is also reflected in the top management committee of the Group (18% female). Compared to 2015, 18 % of the top 60 management
group were women and 8% at top management committee level. We still believe that our continuing focus on women and leadership
works and will support our objectives for increased representation of women in the management.

We have a target that 40 % of the board of our main trading company, DT Group Danmark A/S, will be women by the end of 2017 or at
least in line with Danish corporate best practice. In March 2016 the Danish Business Authority published updated guidance on targets
and policies for gender diversity that clarified the obligations on Danish corporates in this area. It also published guidelines on adequate
gender balance. At the date of this report the supervisory board consists of 3 elected members: 2 men and 1 woman. This is in line with
the published guidance.

Health and safety

We aim to have a safe, healthy and stimulating work environment where all employees are given the best opportunities for physical and
mental health. This makes it attractive to be employed at each workplace, while promoting quality and efficiency in the daily work tasks.

We monitor our health and safety performance through three key performance indicators: 1) incident rates, 2) lost workday rates, 3)
internal branch audit pass rates and scores. We have set targets to reduce each of the three health and safety metrics during the year
under review. We work systematically and in accordance with the OHSAS 18001 standard to identify and control any risks at work. We
have a Nordic HSE team of 7 dedicated and engaged business partners.

Injury Rate 4.7% detoriation (0.90 per
100,000 hours worked)
Lost workday rate 7.7% improvement (8.7 per
100 employees)

The increase in injury rate is disappointing and initiatives have been taken to reverse this trend.

Ethical behavior and human rights

Our focus in 2015/16 was to continue to ensure that our compliance programmes in relation to fraud, bribery and corruption and anti-
trust laws were fully embedded in business practice. Management support continued focused in this area.

Business partners and suppliers are expected to conform to the Group’s code of conduct. The code of conduct is detailed on the

Group website www.dtgroup.dk. Our suppliers are also subject to external ethical standards assessment as part of our commitment to
product quality. Our employees are expected to register all material gifts and entertainment given and received in the course of their
work in order to promote a spirit of openness in our dealings with third parties. The register is held centrally and open to inspection and
audit by risk and compliance teams and by Group management.

Our legal and compliance teams regularly train our employees on anti-trust laws and carry out annual testing of crisis response controls,
including, where practicable, a review of electronic communications using third party e-discovery technology.

Both the United Nations Global Compact and Universal Declaration of Human Rights have been considered in determining the human
rights issues that are material to the Group as part of our membership of the Wolseley group of companies. These topics include em-
ployee policies (covering topics such as anti-discrimination), health and safety and ethics and conduct. All of these issues are managed
through policies and programmes of work and are reguiarly monitored for compliance.
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@ Our products

Product guality, integrity and responsible sourcin

Sourcing and supplying safe, quality products improves our margins, enhances customer's satisfaction and confidence and enables
branch employees to devote more time to sales and customer services. The Group's legal and compliance teams have been supporting
each business since 2013 to implement appropriate procedures and controls in our product sourcing. Each business has a supplier
assessment procedure which ensures that the Group sources product from suppliers who have appropriate financial covenants, ethical
standards, contract and insurance cover and legal compliance, commensurate in each case with the product category risk being pur-
chased.

The Group will invest further in its internal product quality capability and knowledge during the year ending 31 July 2017, particularly in
relation to the Group’s own brand product offering. The Group has rolled out improved action plans designed to protect both the Group
and its customers in the event of a product failure or breach of regulation in the supply chain.

Promoting “eco"” products

Energy prices, government subsidies, consumer confidence and cultural differences have for the most part not supported increased
sales of “eco” products during the year. However, our businesses continue to promote these products where there is customer demand.

@ Our operations

Environmental efficiency

Where opportunities exists, we can gain market share by stocking sustainable construction products and by offering training and advice
to our customers.

Compliance with the letter and the spirit of the faw and a commitment to high ethical standards strengthens our reputation with custom-
ers and suppliers.

The reduction of consumption of energy, fuel and water and the reduction of waste helps the environment but also decreases cost and
improves both operational efficiencies and profit margins.

Each business has set new five-year targets for carbon and waste reduction and for the increase in the percentage of waste that is re-
cycled. At a Group level, our targets for 2021 are a 10 and 6 per cent reduction in carbon emissions from operations and transport re-
spectively , a 17 per cent reduction in waste (both per DKKm revenue) and an increase in the proportion of our recycled waste to 63 per
cent.

Compliance with the law

Legal and compliance teams across the Group work with the businesses to help them adhere to all legal and regulatory requirements.

Protecting information

As our channels to market develop so too does the technology that we employ and the data that we hold. We are committed to protect-
ing the security of our systems and information so that customers can transact with us safe in the knowledge that we have the appropri-
ate safeguards in place. The Group operates within an IT governance framework, including a full set of dedicated IT policies, aligned to
known security and operational risks. A broader Group information security policy, data protection policy and records retention policy
determine how we protect all information wherever it exists and in whatever form (electronic or hard-copy). As part of a wider infor-
mation security compliance programme, the Group has committed resources to developing its processes, controls and procedures to
meet the required standards under the EU Data Protection Regulation. The Group is working to improve its highest risk processes and
procedures during the year ending 31 July 2017.

@ Our communities

Active corporate citizen
Engagement with communities in which we operate promotes our business, attracts high quality recruits, teaches us about our custom-

ers and enhances employee skills and engagement. Members of the board of DT Group Danmark A/S are also members of the board of
Stark Fonden / Silvan Fonden. That foundation’s purpose is to support young trades people in their education particularly within the
timber industry and other charitable purposes in connection with that industry. Grants are made annually by the foundation in line with
this purpose.

10
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More information about the better business framework and sustainability

DT Group Holdings A/S is included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for Wolseley plc and is regards to an explanation of corpo-
rate social responsibility covered by the exemption clause provided in the Financial Act s 99 a (7). Please refer to the Consolidated Fi-
nancial Statements of Wolseley plic for more information about our better business framework, policies and resuits in the section “Sus-
tainability" and at dtgroup.dk.

http://www.wolseley.com/files/pdfireports/annualreport\WWOS-AR-2016.pdf

Risk management at DT Group

The Group management and Board believes that positive risk management plays a key part in the growth and prosperity of the Group
and protects the fundamentals that underpin the Group’s success - its reputation, its assets and earnings, as well as our shareholder’s
investment.

Risk framework

The President and Chief Executive Office of DT Group is accountable for the Group’s risk management framework. The General Coun-
sel of DT Group, as risk director, is responsible for the coordination of the risk management programme within the Group and the prepa-
ration of risk reports on each DT Group business unit. The managing director of each business is responsible for risk management with-
in his or her business. Each business unit management team is required to have procedures in place to identify, monitor and control the
risks which affect its business.

The principal risks of the Group are reviewed formally by Group management, with support from the General Counsel, every 6 months,
at the half-year and the year-end, in the context of the Group's strategic plan and objectives. Throughout the year, information is provid-
ed directly from front line operations, via corporate functions and independent audits. In addition, the Group has established a commit-
tee of risk champions that act as experts in their specific areas and each provide business and Group risk directors with a baseline as-
sessment of risk and current controls in that area. They identify external and internal factors (both historic and in the future) that may
impact risk in the business and comment on the strength of current controls, actions and risk data.

The overall system of identification, assessment and monitoring risk is consistent with the system used by other Wolseley plc group
companies.

Principal business risks
The chart shows management's assessment of material risks before mitigation.

DTG - TOP RISKS BEFORE CONTROLS
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0000000000

LIKELIHOOD Trade compliance

Various strategies are employed to reduce these inherent risks to an acceptable level. The effectiveness of these mitigation strategies
can change over time, for example with the acquisition or disposal of businesses. Some of these risks remain beyond the direct control
of management. The risk management programme, including risk assessments, can therefore only provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance that risks are managed to an acceptable level. The Group faces many other risks which, although important and subject to
regular review, have been assessed as less significant and are not listed here. These include, for example, certain financial risks, which
are summarised starting on page 14. People-related risks and opportunities, including employee development and retention and health
and safety risks are described in the Sustainability section starting on page 10.
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Top 5 principal risks and their management

1) Strategic change management

To respond to changing customer needs the Group is introducing new business models and changing traditional ways of working.
These changes are underway in all of our businesses and will continue for several years. The Group must successfully implement these
changes without disrupting existing operations. The Group’s ability to successfully execute these changes will affect its ability to grow
profitably in the future. Execution of key strategic initiatives in each market continues. Close attention is paid to the execution of

these programmes at all levels of the organisation. To support faster execution, greater focus has been paid to a smaller number of
initiatives capable of delivering the greatest value. Each business unit has a clear strategy for continuously developing its business
model and a defined programme of work to execute the strategy. Group management discuss progress with each business unit during
regular performance reviews.

(2) Pressure on margins

The Group's ability to maintain attractive profit margins can be affected by a range of factors. These include levels of demand

and competition in our markets, the arrival of new competitors with new business models, the flexibility of the Group’s cost base, chang-
es in the cost of commodities or goods purchased, customer or supplier consolidation or manufacturers shipping directly to customers.
There is a risk that the Group may not identify or respond effectively to changes in these factors. If it fails to do so, the amount

of profit generated by the Company could be significantly reduced. Pressure on margins remained high during the period under review,
primarily due to levels of competition. In response, the Group continues to manage its cost base in line with changes in expected
growth rates. Business unit performance, including margins achieved, were monitored monthly throughout the year. The Group’s strate-
gy for tackling this issue remains unchanged. This includes continuous improvements in customer service, product availability and in-
ventory management. Revenues from e-commerce continue to expand. The performance of each business unit is closely monitored and
corrective action taken when appropriate.

3) Health and safety (internal traffic incident)
See page 10 which sets out how health and safety risks are managed within the Group.
4) Finance transformation (people change)

The Group is currently rolling out a finance transformation programme. Finance systems will be renewed in all businesses over time and
certain roles moved to a shared service centre in Denmark. The transformation programme requires changes in roles and employees
numbers across the Nordic countries. To manage this risk, the Group has implemented a programme management organisation, em-
ployed a dedicated programme manager, invested in an ongoing communications programme and engaged project teams, together with
a high degree of senior management oversight throughout the implementation period.

(5) Employee retention

There is a risk that key employees will [eave the business, taking knowledge, experience and commercial relationships with them that
would impact material strategic projects or material revenue streams. In addition, there is an increased risk of key processes being op-
erated by employees without sufficient corporate memory to identify or mitigate key risks. These employee risks are at an enhanced
level given the Group's strategy to introduce new business models and change traditional ways of working to drive business perfor-
mance. In response, the Group has introduced a new incentive model for all key employees following employee feedback, regular moni-
toring of employee satisfaction levels, a programme to strengthen the Group’s employment contracts and closely monitors regret leav-
ers at monthly business review meetings with Group management. A new Group HR director was appointed following the year end and
will re-focus the Group’s efforts to improve employee engagement and satisfaction.

Financial risks

Capital risk management

The Group’s source of funding currently comprise cash flows generated by operations, loans from group companies in Wolseley group
and borrowings from banks and other financial institutions.

Liguidity risk

The Group maintains a policy of ensuring sufficient borrowing headroom to finance all investment and capital expenditure included in
the strategic plan, with additional contingent safety margin. The mandate requires the achievement of a competitive return and high
liquidity on the location of excess liquidity. In order to achieve an effective management of cash resources, the group uses cash pools.

Currency risks

The extent of the Group's currency risks is limited by the fact that the wages and purchases of supplies are largely incurred in the same
currency as that in which sales are invoiced. Currency risks arise primarily in connection with international purchases and sales of
goods in other currencies than the local currency.

The Group does not engage in speculative currency transactions in accordance with our internal policies. Only Wolseley treasury en-
gages in external forward contracts if deemed appropriate.
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Management’s review

Interest rate risk

The Group is due to its operating, investing and financial exposed to changes in the interest rates with significant exposure on mortgage
deeds related to land and buildings.

Credit risk

The counterparty risk is reduced by only entering into money and market deposits with selected financial counterparties that have satis-
factory credit quality. Furthermore, maximum credit limit for each financial counterparty applies.

The Group has no material risks relating to an individual client or business partner. The Group's policy for accepting credit risks that all
major customers and other partners are credit rated continuously.

The Group's credit risk related to accounts receivables and cash. The maximum credit risk related to financial assets correspond to
balance sheet values recognized.

The group is external insured through the owner Wolseley with a high deductible. The Group has an internal insurance programme with
a lower deductible. Every year a premium allocation is decided for each BU based on the past year’s insurance claims.

Customer insurance

The Group has no material risks relating to an individual client or business partner. The Group's policy for accepting credit risks ensures
that all major customers and other partners are credit rated continuously.
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Group Income Statement 1 August — 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 2014/15 2014/15 2014/15
Before Exceptional IFRS Before Exceptional IFRS
exceptional items Total exceptional items Total
items {note 10) items (note 10)
Note
Continuing operations
2 Net sales 18.438 - 18.438 18.413 - 18.413
Cost of sales (13.657) - (13.657) (13.575) 1 (13.574)
Gross Profit 4.781 - 4.781 4.838 1 4.839
Other extemal operating
expenses (1.457) 2 (1.455) (1.458) 9 (1.449)
3  Staff costs (2.547) 1 (2.546) (2.500) 4 (2.496)
Other operating income 78 21) 57 35 - 35
Other operating expenses - - - (8) - (8)
Operating results before
depreciation 855 (18) 837 907 14 921
Amortisation, depriciation and
writedown of non-current
4  assets (307) - (307) (374) (2.313) (2.687)
Results before financial
items 548 (18) 530 533 (2.299) (1.766)
5  Financial income 28 - 28 35 - 35
6  Financial expenses (110) - (110) (122) - (122)
Share of profit in a joint venture - - - (122) - (122)
Results before tax 466 (18) 448 446 (2.299) {1.853)
7  Tax for the year (181) - (181) (93) 267 174
Results for the year from
continuing operations 285 (18) 267 353 {2.032) (1.679)
Discontinued operations
Results for the year from
8  discontinued operations (11) 3 (8) (4) (31) (35)
Results for the year 274 (15) 259 349 {2.063) (1.714)
Non-GAAP performance
9 measures
reporting package 573 714
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Group Comprehensive Income Statement 1 August — 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
Results for the year 259 (1.714)
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange loss on translation of foreign operations (46) (77)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain/(loss) on retirement benefit plans 27) (29)
Tax on actuarial gain/(loss)on retirement benefit plans 5 6
Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year (68) (100)
Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year
attributable to shareholders of the Company 191 (1.814)
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Group Statement of Financial Position as at 31 July

Assets as of 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note

Non-current assets
Intangible non-current assets

11 Goodwill 800 815

12 Other Intangible assets 297 343
Total intangible non-current assets 1.097 1.158
Tangible non-current assets

13  Land and buildings 4.841 4.835

14  Plant and equipment 320 284
Tangible assets under construction and prepayments for tangible

15  assets 62 50
Total tangible non-current assets 5.223 5.169
Financial non-current assets
Investment in a joint venture 7 -

16 Receivables from Group companies 619 626
Total financial non-current assets 626 626
Total non-current assets 6.946 6.953
Current assets

17  Inventory 2.385 2.277

18  Trade receivables 1.893 1.920
Receivables from Group companies - 500
Receivable from income taxes - 44
Other receivables 27 279

19  Prepayments 32 31
Cash and cash equivalents 918 188
Total current assets 5.499 5.239

13  Assets held for sale 40 100
Total assets 12.485 12.292
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Group Statement of Financial Position as at 31 July

Liabilities and Equity as of 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
Equity
20  Share capital 2 2
Resenes 3.553 3.365
Total equity 3.555 3.367

Non-current liabilities

22  Deferred tax 471 412
23  Other provisions 185 227
24  Employee benefit obligations 355 339
26  Banks and credit institutions 1.122 1.125

Total non-current liabilities 2.133 2.103

Current liabilities

24  Employee benefit obligations " 10
26  Banks and credit institutions 154 106
Trade payables 4.233 4.138
25  Debt to group companies 1.673 1.722
27  Accrued income taxes 56 56
Other debt 671 790
Total current liabilities 6.797 6.822
Total liabilities 8.930 8.925
Total equity and liabilities 12.485 12.292
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Group Statement of Changes in Equity

DKK million
Resenes
. Translation Retained
Share capital . .
resene eamings  Total equity
Note
Equity at 1 August 2014 2 (322) 5.494 5.174
Changes in equity for 2014/15
Results for the year (1.714) (1.714)
Other comprehensive income (77) (23) (100)
Comprehensive income - (77) {1.737) (1.814)
28  Taxation relating to share-based payments 7 7
Equity at 31 July 2015 2 (399) 3.764 3.367
Equity at 1 August 2015 2 (399) 3.764 3.367
Changes in equity for 2015/16
Results for the year 259 259
Other comprehensive income (46) (22) (68)
Comprehensive income - (46) 237 191
28  Taxation relating to share-based payments (3) (3)
Equity at 31 July 2016 2 (445) 3.998 3.555
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Group Cash Flow Statement 1 August — 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note

Cash generated from operating activities
Resulits for the year from continuing operations 267 (1.679)

29  Adjustments for non cash items 552 2.556

30 Change in working capital (147) 74
Cash flows from continuing operating activities before financial items and tax 672 951
Interest received 28 35
Interest paid (110) (122)
Tax paid (53) (118)

8 Net cash (used)/generated from discontinued operations - 2
Net cash from operating activities 537 748
Cash flows from investing activities

31 Acquisition of business (net of cash acquired) (M) (25)

32 Disposals of businesses (net of cash disposed of) 32 19
Purchases of land, property, plant and equipment (360) (307)
Proceeds from sale of land, property, plant and equipment - 26
Purchase of intangible assets (19) 23
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (354) (264)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings (3) (710)
Finance lease capital payments - 4
Issue of long-term loans 548 92
Loans to/received from cash pool 7 -
Net cash used by financing activities 5562 (622)
Net cash (used)/generated 735 (138)
Effects of exchange rate changes (5) -
Net (decrease)increase in cash, cash equivalents 730 (138)
Cash, cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 188 326

33 Cash, cash equivalents at the end of the year 918 188
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Notes to the Group Annual Report
1 Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The Group Annual Report of DT Group Holdings A/S for 2015/16 has been prepared in accordance with International Financial Report-
ing Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the EU as weli as additional Danish requirements applying to presentation of annual reports of
large enterprises of reporting class C.

The Group Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with the standards and interpretations in force at 31 July 2016.
The Annual Report for 2015/16 is presented in DKK million.

General
The annual report is prepared under the historical cost convention modified by that certain financial assets measured at fair value. After
the initial recognition of assets the descriptions below are followed.

Accounting developments and changes
The following standards have been published, but not yet applied:

» IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
« IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
* IFRS 16 “Leasing”

The Group will apply these standards when they become applicable, currently expected to be in the year ending 31 July 2019.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of these standards in future periods will have no material impact on the financial statements of
the Group.

IFRS 16 will impact the majority of the Group's operating lease arrangement and will be reflected on the balance sheet with a deprecia-
tion and financing charge included in the income statement.

No other issued standard or interpretation would have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In accordance with the Group's accounting policies, determination of the carrying amounts of certain assets and liabilities requires man-
agement’s estimates on future events. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that
are held to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The Management has made significant estimates in the following accounting entries: impairments of assets, supplier rebates, valuation
of inventories, trade receivables and provisions.

The measurement of intangible assets, including goodwill, may be significantly affected negatively by significant changes in the esti-
mates and assumptions underlying the calculation of values. Additional details about the estimates and assumptions, refer to note 11.

The Group enters into agreements with many of its vendors that provide rebates. Many of these agreements apply to purchases in a
calendar year rather than the Group's financial year, and under certain agreements the rebate rises as a proportion of purchases as
higher quantities or values of purchases are made. The Group adjusts the cost of purchases to reflect estimated rebates receivable,
which can depend on the projected volume, value and mix of purchases from a vendor through to the end of the qualifying period. Actu-
al rebates receivable from vendors may differ materially from the estimates on which the cost of purchases is based.

Inventory comprises finished goods. Provisions are made against slow-moving, obsolete and damaged inventories for which the net
realisable value is estimated to be less than the cost. Inventories which are damaged or obsolete are written down as identified. The risk
of obsolescence of slow-moving inventory is assessed by comparing the level of inventory held to future sales projected on the basis of
historical experience. The actual realisable value of inventory may differ materially from the estimated value on which the provision is
based. The Group held provisions in respect of inventory balances at 31 July 2016 amounting to DKK 197 million (2015: DKK 207 mil-
lion).

Trade receivables are carried at amortised cost less write-downs for any loss. Provision is made for bad debt losses, which are estimat-
ed to occur if a customer subsequently is not able to pay. If the customer's financial condition were to deteriorate, and thus are not able
to handle the payments, it may be necessary to make further writedowns in future periods. In connection with the assessment of wheth-
er the Group's provisions for bad and doubtful debts is sufficient, Management analyzes accounts receivable, including historical bad
debts, customer creditworthiness, current economic trends and changes in customer payment terms.

Provisions for legal claims, environmental restoration and onerous leases are recognised when the Group has a present legal or con-
structive obligation as a result of past events, it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obliga-
tion, and the amount can be reliably estimated. Such provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. The discount rate used to determine the present
value reflects current market assessments of the time value of money.
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Notes to the Group Annual Report
1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Management considers the carrying amounts recognised in relation to the key accounting estimates as described above and further in
detail described in the specific notes to the consolidated financial statements to be reasonable and appropriate based on currently
available information.

Currency

Items in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entreprises are presented in the primary economic environment in which the
entreprises operates. The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Danish kroner (DKK) which is the functional currency
and presentation of the Parent and the Group. Other currencies are considered as foreign currency.

Translation of foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to an entity's functional currency using the exchange rate at transaction date. Monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the closing rate. Adjustments arising from the difference between the ex-
change and the transaction date for monetary items are recognised in the income statement as a financial item. When converting enti-
ties with a functional currency other than DKK, balance sheet items are translated using the exchange rates, at balance sheet date and
income statement are translated using average rates for the year. Exchange rate adjustments arising in this context are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, are used to manage the financial risks arising from the business activities of the Group and the financ-
ing of those activities. There is no trading activity in derivative financial instruments.

At the inception of a hedging transaction entailing the use of derivative financial instruments, the Group documents the relationship be-
tween the hedged item and the hedging instrument together with its risk management objective and the strategy underlying the pro-
posed transaction. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the inception of the hedging relationship and subsequently on an
ongoing basis, of the effectiveness of the hedge in offsetting movements in the fair values or cash flows of the hedged items.

Derivative financial instruments are recognised as assets and liabilities measured at their fair values at the balance sheet date with fair
value changes presented in other comprehensive income. Where derivative financial instruments do not fulfil the criteria for hedge ac-
counting contained in IAS 39, changes in their fair values are recognised in the income statement.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial information includes the results of the parent and its subsidiary undertakings drawn up to 31 July 2016.

The trading results of businesses operations are included in profit on ordinary activities from continuing operations from the date of ac-
quisition or up to the date of sale. Intra-group transactions and balances and any unrealised gains and losses arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated on consolidation, with the exception of gains/losses required under relevant IFRS accounting standards.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are those which are considered significant by virtue of their nature, size or incidence. These items are presented as
exceptional within their relevant income statement category to assist in the understanding of the trading and financial results of the
Group.

Examples of such items that are considered by the Directors for designation as exceptional items include, but are not limited to:

Restructuring and other expenses relating to the integration of an acquired business
Gains/losses on disposal of businesses

Acquisition related costs principally relating to professional fees

Costs arising as a result of material and non-recurring regulatory and litigation matters

Discontinued operations

When the Group has disposed off or intends to dispose off a business component that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations it classifies such operations as discontinued. The post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operations
and gain or loss on disposal is shown as a single line on the face of the income statement, separate from the other results of the Group.
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Notes to the Group Annual Report

1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Business combinations

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or as-
sumed at the date of exchange. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. Acquisition related
costs are expensed.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as

goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired negative goodwill,

the difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

If the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities subsequent differ from the values calculated at the time of the
acquisition, the statment is adjusted, including goodwill until 12 months after the date of acquisition and comparatives are adjusted.
Subsequently, goodwill is not adjusted. Changes in estimates of contingent consideration are generally recognized in the income state-
ment.

Goodwill on acquisition of a business are recognized in the balance sheet under intangible assets in the consolidated financial state-
ments and are tested at least annually for impairment.

Income Statement

Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods for resale and finished goods is recognised in the income statement when the sale is considered ef-

fected based on the following criteria:

delivery has been made before year end;

a binding sales agreement has been made;

the sales price has been determined; and

payment has been received or may with reasonable certainty be expected to be received.

Revenue is recognised exclusive of VAT and net of discounts relating to sales.
Revenue is reported by business segments and geographical areas.

Cost of sales
Cost of sales includes costs for the goods sold and consumed in order to obtain net sales for the year.

The Group enters into arrangements with certain vendors providing for inventory purchase rebates. These purchase rebates are ac-
crued as earned and are recorded initially as a reduction in inventory with a subsequent reduction in cost of sales when the related
product is sold.

Other external operating expenses
Other external operating expenses comprise administration costs as well as other expenses for operation and maintenance.

The Group incurs no research costs. Development costs and start-up costs incurred before start-up of new stores are expensed as they
incur.

Staff expenses
Staff expenses comprise wages, salaries, pensions and other staff expenses for the Group’s employees.

Share-based payments

Share-based incentives are provided to employees under the Wolseley global Group's executive share option, long-term incentive, em-
ployee share purchase and ordinary share plan schemes. The Group recognises a compensation cost in respect of these schemes that
is based on the fair value of the awards, measured using Binomial and Monte Carlo valuation methodologies. For equity-settled
schemes, the fair value is determined at the date of grant (including the impact of any non-vesting conditions such as a requirement for
employees to save) and is not subsequently remeasured unless the conditions on which the award was granted are modified. For cash-
settled schemes, the fair value is determined at the date of grant and is remeasured at each balance sheet date until the liability is set-
tled. Generally, the compensation cost is recognised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

The option and shares are issued by the ultimate parent company, Wolseley Plc. and the Group are charged annually for their share of
the expenses relating to the current year, which is calculated according to IFRS. No liability is recognised in the Financial Statements for
the Group.
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Notes to the Group Annual Report

1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Other operating income and expenses
Other operating income and other operating expenses comprise items of a secondary nature to the core activities of the enterprises,
including gains and losses on the sale of intangible assets, property, plant and equipment.

Financial income and expenses
Financial income and expenses comprise interest, financial expenses in respect of finance leases, realised and unrealised exchange
adjustments, amortisation of mortgage loans as well as extra payments and repayment under the on-account taxation scheme.

Tax on profit/loss for the year

Tax for the year consists of current tax for the year and deferred tax for the year. The tax attributable to the profit for the year is recog-
nised in the income statement, whereas the tax attributable to other comprehensive income and equity transactions is recognised direct-
ly in other comprehensive income and equity.

Any changes in deferred tax due to changes to tax rates are recognised in the income statement.
The Parent is jointly taxed with the Danish consolidated companies. The foreign subsidiaries are not included in the joint taxation.

DT Group Holdings A/S operates as the management company in the Danish joint taxation. The total Danish tax on the Danish subsidi-
aries' taxable income is paid by DT Group Holdings A/S.

The tax effect of the joint taxation with the Danish subsidiaries is distributed on both profits and losses of the subsidiaries in proportion
to their taxable income. The jointly taxed companies are included in the tax prepayment scheme.

Balance Sheet

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets of the
acquired subsidiary undertaking at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings is included within intangi-
ble assets. Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units or aggregations of cash generating units (together “CGUs”) where synergy
benefits are expected. CGUs are independent sources of income streams and represent the lowest level within the Group at which the
associated goodwill is monitored for management purposes. No CGU is larger than the operating segments determined in accordance
with IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”.

Goodwill is not amortised but is tested at least annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Intangible assets - other

An intangible asset, which is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance, is recognised to the extent that it is proba-
ble that the expected future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the Group and that its cost can be measured reliably.
The asset is deemed to be identifiable when it is separable or when it arises from contractual or other legal rights.

Intangible assets, primarily brands, trade names and customer refationships, acquired as part of a business combination are capitalised
separately from goodwill and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
calculated using the reducing balance method for customer relationships and the straight-line method for other intangible assets. The
cost of the intangible assets is amortised over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Customer relationships 4 - 25 years
Trade names and brands 1-15 years
Other 1-4 years

Computer software that is not integral to an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised separately as an intangible asset and is
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Costs include software licences, consulting costs
attributable to the development, design and implementation of the computer software and internal costs directly attributable to the de-
velopment, design and implementation of the computer software. Costs in respect of training and data conversion are expensed as
incurred. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method so as to charge the cost of the computer software to the income
statement over its estimated useful life as follows:

Software 3 -5 years

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and less any accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Group Annual Report

1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Cost comprises the cost of acquisition and expenses directly related to the acquisition up until the time when the asset is ready for use.
Interest expenses on loans raised for financing the construction of property, plant, machinery and equipment and which are related to
the period of construction are recognised in the income statement.

Depreciation based on cost is calculated on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of the assets, which are:

Office buildings 50 years
Commercial buildings and office premises in connection 25 years
herewith

Plant and equipments 3-10 years

Land and property assets under construction are not depreciated.

At balance sheet date, the assessment of the residual values, useful life left and amortisation pattern. Changes are accounted as
changes in accounting estimates.

Gains and losses on disposals or retirements of a fixed asset are recognised in the income statement as other operating income or
other operating expenses.

Leases

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership (finance leases) are on initial recog-
nised in the balance sheet at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset and the net present value of the lease payments computed
by applying the interest rate implicit in the lease or an approximated value as the discount rate. Assets acquired under finance leases
are depreciated and written down for impairment under the same policy as determined for the other fixed assets of the Group.

The remaining lease obligation is capitalised and recognised in the balance sheet under debt, and the interest element on the lease
payments is charged over the lease term to the income statement.

All other leases are considered operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. The cost of op-
erating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the peri-
od of the leases.

Joint ventures

A joint venture arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint ar-
rangement. Joint Control is the contractually agreed sharing of the control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The result and assets and liabilities of joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity meth-
od.

Assets and disposal groups held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered by sale rather than by continuing use in the business.
Where a group of assets and their directly associated liabilities are to be disposed off in a single transaction, such disposal groups are
also classified as held for sale. For this to be the case, the asset or disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present
condition, and management must be committed to and have initiated a plan to sell the asset or disposal group which, when initiated,
was expected to result in a completed sale within 12 months. Assets that are classified as held for sale are not depreciated. Assets or
disposal groups that are classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, such as goodwill, are not subject to amortisation or depreciation and are tested for impairment
annually and whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are
subject to amortisation or depreciation and assets under construction are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circum-
stances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset'’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. The value in use is in most cases based on the discounted present value of the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates, or from the individual asset or asset group.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost under the FIFO method and net realisable value. The net realisable value of inventories is
calculated at the amount expected to be generated by sale in the process of normal operations with deduction of selling expenses and
costs of completion. The net realisable value is determined allowing for marketability, obsolescence and development in expected sell-

ing price.

The cost of goods for resale equals landed cost.

25



Notes to the Group Annual Report

1 Accounting Policies (continued)
Receivables

Receivables are measured in the balance sheet at the lower of amortised cost and net realisable value, which corresponds to nominal
value less provisions for bad debts. Provisions for bad debts are determined on the basis of an individual assessment of each receiva-
ble, and in respect of trade receivables, a general provision is also made based on the Group’s experience from previous years.

Prepayments
Prepayments comprise prepaid expenses concerning the subsequent financial year.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with origi-
nal maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the
balance sheet to the extent that there is no legal right of offset and/or no practice of net settlement with cash balances.

Cash, which is not freely available to the Group, is disclosed as restricted cash.

Share capital
The share capital constitutes the nominal value of the Groups” share capital.

Reserves
The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all translation adjustments arising from the translation of financial statements of
Group companies with another functional currency than Danish kroner.

Dividend
Proposed dividend for the financial year is recognised in retained earnings.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when - in consequence of an event occurred before or on the balance sheet date - the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation and it is probable that economic benefits must be given up to settle the obligation.

Employee Benefit obligations
Contributions to defined contribution pension plans and other post-retirement benefits are charged to the income statement as incurred.

For defined benefit pension plans the cost of providing benefits is determined annually using the projected unit credit method by inde-
pendent qualified actuaries. Cost of defined benefit plans is recorded within the income statement. Actuarial gains and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in
the period in which they arise. The asset/liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the fair
value of plan assets less the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. Where a plan is in surplus,
the asset recognised is limited to the present value of any amount which the Group expects to recover by way of refunds or a reduction
in future contributions.

Corporation tax and deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured on the basis of the tax rules and tax rates that will be effective under the legisiation at the balance sheet date
when the deferred tax is expected to crystallise as current tax. In cases where the computation of the tax base may be made according
to alternative tax rules, deferred tax is measured on the basis of the intended use of the asset and settlement of the liability, respective-

ly.

Deferred tax assets, including the tax base of tax loss carry-forwards, are measured at the value at which the asset is expected to be
realised, either by elimination in tax on future earnings or by set-off against deferred tax liabilities.

Current tax receivables and liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet at the amount calculated on the basis of the expected taxable
income for the year adjusted for tax on taxable incomes for prior years.

Tax receivables and liabilities are offset to the extent that there are legal right of set-off, and items are expected to settle net or simuita-
neously.

Financial debts

Loans from credit institutions are recognised initially at the proceeds received net of transaction expenses incurred. Subsequently, the
loans are measured at amortised cost; the difference befween the proceeds and the nominal value is recognised as an interest expense
in the income statement over the loan period.

Other debts are measured at amortised cost, substantially corresponding to nominal value.

Deferred income
Deferred income comprises payments received in respect of income in subsequent years.

Cash flow statement

The Group’s cash flow statement, which is prepared according to the indirect method, shows the Group’s cash flows for the year broken
down by operating, investing and financing activities as well as the Group’s cash and cash equivalents at the beginning and end of the
year.
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1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash flows from operating activities are calculated as the net profit for the year adjusted for items with no cash flow effect, paid net fi-

nancials, paid corporation taxes and changes in working capital.

Cash flow from investing activities comprise payments in connection with acquisition and divestment of enterprises and acquisition and

disposal of property, plant and equipment as well as intangible assets.

Cash flow from financing activities comprise cash flows from the raising and repayment of loans and payment of dividend.

The Group’s cash comprises the Group's cash and cash equivalents.

Financial highlights information

Profit margin

Results before financials x 100

MNet sales

Equity at year end x 100

Solvency ratio

Total assels

Results before financials x 100

Return on assets

Total assets

Results far the year x 100

Return on equity =

Average equity

Trading profit

Operating results from continuing operations, before amor-
tisation and depreciation of intangible fixed assets and be-
fore exceptional items.

Trading margin -

Trading profit x 100

Net safes

The financial highlights have been prepared in accordance with Danish Society of Financial Analysts’ "Recommendations and Financial

Ratios 2015" with appropriate adaption to the Group performance measures.
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note

2 Net sales
Sale of goods 18.438 18.413

Total net sales 18.438 18.413

Geographical markets:

Denmark 8.475 8.357
Sweden 4.321 4.161
Norway 1.112 1.261
Finland 4.446 4.563
Estonia 84 71
Total 18.438 18.413
3  Staff costs
Salary and wages 2171 2.115
Pensions - contribution plan 169 170
Pensions - defined benefit plan 7 14
Other expenses for social security 200 197
Total staff costs 2.547 2.496
Management salary 13 9
Management pension 1 1
Cost of shares and share options alloted 1 2
Total Remuneration to the Executive Management 15 12
Average number of fulltime employees 5.874 5.983
Number of employees at the end of the financial year 6.167 6.293

In the financial year 2014/2015, CEO Ole Mikael Jensen was part of the executive management. Ole Mikael Jensen left the
Company in September 2015, and management salary for 2015/16 includes cost of severance package. Saren P. Olesen
was appointed as the new interim CEQO from February 2016.

Ordinary share program and share options
The management participates in an ordinary share program and a share option program for the ultimate parent company,
Wolseley plc.

Shares and share options issued by the ultimate parent company, Wolseley plc, are charged annually for the share of the costs
relevant to Group, calculated in accordance with IFRS, which relates to the financial year. As a result, no liabilities are recog-
nised at 31 July 2016 concerning share-based compensation.

The management in DT Group Holdings A/S has the following outstanding shares and share options under the program:

Share- Average

Options price

Numbers in pence

(UK)
Outstanding at the beginning of the financial year 54.897 2.815
Granted - -
Exercised or vested (14.552) 1.855
Outstanding at the end of the financial year 40.345 3.161

The ordinary share programme has a life of three years from the date of grant. The vesting of the shares is conditional on the
option-holder being employed at the time of vesting.

Exchange rate 31 July 9.09 GBP/DKK.
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DKK million
Note
3 Staff costs (continued)
Share program (continued)

The Management in DT Group Holdings A/S has been granted following conditional and unconditional shares:

OSsP LTIP ISP

Numbers Numbers Numbers
Shares at the beginning of the financial year 748 21.606 856
Granted 6.736 - 1.221
Exercised or vested (94) (6.467) (823)
Shares alloted at the end of the financial year 7.390 15.139 1.254

OSP = Ordinary Share Plan

LTIP = Long Term Incentive Plan

ISP = International Share Save Plan
ESOP = Employee Saving Option Plan

The shares, which have been granted under the OSP scheme, are conditional for three years. The condition for the shares is
that the holder is employed at the end of the three-year period.

The shares, which have been granted under the LTIP scheme, are conditional for three years. The conditions of the shares
are:

1) that Wolseley within each three-year period achieves a relatively higher total return for the shareholders than a defined
number of companies.
2) that the holder is not under notice at the end of the three-year period.

2015/16 2014/15

4  Amortisation, depriciation and writedown of non-current assets

Other Intangible assets 51 2.464

Buildings 225 195

Fixtures, fittings, tools and equipment 31 28

Total amortisation, depriciation and writedown 307 2.687
5 Financial income

Interest from group companies 21 28

Foreign exchange gain

Other financial income

Total financial income 28 35
6 Financial expenses

Interest to group companies 62 68

Foreign exchange loss - 4

Other financial expenses 48 50

Total financial expenses 110 122
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Net cash (used)/generated from discontinued operations

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15

Note
Tax for the year
Current tax 92 204
Deferred tax 60 (404)
Adjustment of current tax regarding previous years 27 4
Adjustment of deferred tax regarding previous years 2 22
Total income tax for the year 181 (174)
Tax on items (charged)/credited to the statement of other comprehensive income:
Deferred tax (charge)/credit on actuarial gain/loss on retirement benefits (5) (6)
Total tax on items {(charged)/credited to other comprehensive income (5) (6)
Tax on items credited to equity:
Deferred tax credit on share-based payments 3 (7)
Total tax on items credited to OCI 3 {7)
Tax reconciliation: % %
Danish corporation tax rate 22,0 23,5
Non-deductible and non-taxable items 1.8 (13,5)
Adjustments relating to prior years 6,4 (1,4)
Reduction of comporate tax rates -
Other adjustments - 0.8
Tax rate on profit before tax 39,9 9,4
Results for the year from discontinued operations
Net sales - 4
Cost of sales (12) (5)
Gross Profit (12) 4]
Expenses 1 (42)
Results before tax (11) (43)
Tax for the year 3 8
Results for the year from discontinued operations (8) (35)
Cash flows from discontinued operations
Net cash flow from operations - 2
Cash flows from investing activities - -
Cash flows from financing activities - -

- 2
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DKK million
Note
8 Results for the year from discontinued operations (continued)

10

The Group's activities in following businesses is reported as discontinued operations in the years ended 31 July 2016 and
2015:

Date Country
Cheapy April 2014 Sweden
Oscar Peschardt July 2014 Norway

Cheapy chain, the Group's discount chain in Sweden, was divested in FY13/14. Cost related to the discontinued business
Cheapy in FY15/16 were primarily interest costs of 1.3 DKK million.

Oscar Peschardt, a small branch in Kristianssand, Norway, was divested in FY13/14. Cost related to the discontinued business
Oscar Peschardt in FY15/16 were primarily a provision for claims of 12.2 DKK million.

Non-GAAP performance measures
Trading profit is defined as operating profit before exceptional items and the amortisation and impairment of acquired intangi-

bles. It is a non-GAAP measure. The Group considers that trading profit present valuable additional information to users of the
financial statements.

2015/16 2014/15
Results before financial items 530 (1.766)
Add back of amortisation and impairment of acquired intangibles 51 2.464
Add back of exceptional items in operating profit 18 (14)
Add back of Group contribution 34 28
Other (60) 2
Trading profit 573 714
Continuing operations
Impaiment of goodwill and other intangible assets - 2.313
Acquisition and integration costs 3 (14)
Loss on closure of businesses and revaluations of held for sale disposal businesses (21) -
Total included in results before tax (18) 2.299
Tax of exceptional items - (267)
Total included in continuing operations (18) 2.032
Discontinued operations
Loss on closure of businesses and revaluations of held for sale disposal businesses 3 38
Total included in results before tax 3 38
Tax of exceptional items - (7)
Total included in discontinued operations 3 31
Total exceptional items (15) 2.063

Prior year impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets relates to the impairment assessment based on expectations at
January 2015. Further details are given in note 11.

Acquisition and integration costs relates to the acquisition of Puukeskus in Finland, which includes transaction costs, onerous
leases and redundancy costs linked to the closure of a number of branches as part of the integration plan. in FY 14/15 an un-
used provision relating to estimated cost of integration was reversed as an exceptional item as it was reported such in FY14.

Loss on disposals primarily relates to closing down of Cheapy in Sweden and Oscar Pescharat in Norway.
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
11 Goodwill

Cost at the beginning of the year 7.239 7.317
Exchange rate adjustment (26) (38)
Divestment x (3
Last year acquisition - (41)
Rewersal of negative goodwill - 4
Cost at the end of the year 7.213 7.239
Impairment losses at the beginning of the year (6.424) (5.106)
Exchange rate adjustment 1" 10
Impairment charge for the year - (1.328)
Accumulated impairment losses at the end of the year (6.413) (6.424)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 800 815

The carrying amount of goodwill by segment is as follows:

Denmark - -
Sweden 675 683
Norway 125 132
Finland - -
Group 800 815

Goodwill and intangible assets acquired during the year have been allocated to the individual cash generating units or aggre-
gated cash generating units (together “CGUs”) which are deemed to be the smallest identifiable group of assets generating in-
dependent cash inflows. CGUs have been aggregated in the disclosure above at a regional level. However, impairment re-
views were performed for each individual CGU during the year ended 31 July 2016. Except for segment "Denmark”, the above
classification by segments coincide with the smallest identifiable CGU where impairment test is performed. The segment
"Denmark” consists of STARK and Silvan. Recognised goodwill relating to segment "Denmark”, relates solely to the division
STARK.

The relevant inputs to the value-in-use calculations of each CGU were:

Cash flow forecasts for years one to three are derived from the most recent board approved strategic plan; the forecast for
year five represents an estimate of “mid-cycle” trading performance for the CGU based on historic analysis. Year four is calcu-
lated as the average of the final year of the strategic plan and year five’s mid-cycle estimate.

The cash flow is discounted using risk-adjusted, pre-tax discount rate, calculated by reference to the weighted average cost of
capital (“WACC") of country of 8.2 percent (FY 2015: 9,6 percent to 10,9 percent). The equivalent post-tax discount rate rang-
es from 6.9 percent to 7.5 percent (FY 2015: 7.7 percent to 7.9 percent).

Long-term growth rate of 1-1,5 percent was applied.

The strategic plan is developed based on analyses of sales, markets and costs at a regional level. Consideration is given to
past events, knowledge of future contracts and the wider economy. It takes into account both current business and future initia-
fives.

The impairment review did not result in impairment charges.

Management has performed a sensitivity analysis on each key assumption (like-for-like revenue growth, post-tax discount rate
and long-term growth rate), keeping all other assumptions constant. Sweden and Norway still hold goodwill and acquired in-
tangibles at the year-end, both with headroom at 31 July 2016.

Management believes the assumptions are realistic. It is possible that an impairment charge would be identified if the key as-
sumptions above are changed significantly.
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DKK million
Note
12 Other Intangible assets

Acquired intangible assets

Customer
2015/16 relation-
Software ship Others Total
Cost at the beginning of the year 121 2.096 2.407 4.624
Exchange rate adjustment 5 (10) (9 (14)
Business acquisitions - - - -
Additions 19 - - 19
Disposals (5) (14) (4) (23)
Cost at the end of the year 140 2.072 2.3%4 4.606
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the beginning of the year
(62) (2.000) (2.219) (4.281)
Exchange rate adjustment 9 6 15
Amortisation for the year 11) (21) (30) (62)
Disposals 1 14 4 19
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the end of the year (72) (1.998) (2.239) (4.309)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 68 74 155 297
Acquired intangible assets
Customer
relation-
2014/15 Software ship Others Total
Cost at the beginning of the year 96 2.114 2.423 4.633
Exchange rate adjustment 1 (15) (14) (30)
Business acquisitions - 9 - 9
Additions 26 - - 26
Disposals - 4 (2) (6)
Last year acquisition - (8) - (8)
Cost at the end of the year 121 2.096 2.407 4.624
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the beginning of the year (57) (1.770) (1.335) (3.162)
Exchange rate adjustment 1 12 8 21
Amortisation for the year (6) (55) (96) (157)
Impairment charge for the year - (191) (798) (989)
Disposals - 4 2 6
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the end of the year
(62) (2.000) (2.219) (4.281)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 59 96 188 343

Other assets consist primarily of trademarks and brands related to the divisions in the different Nordic countries.
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
13 Land and buildings

14

15

Cost at the beginning of the year 5.737 5.701
Exchange rate adjustment (32) (44)
Business acquisitions - 13
Additions 143 164
Disposals 2) M
Reclassification as held for sale 32 (96)
Cost at the end of the year 5.878 5.737
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the beginning of the year (902) (791)
Exchange rate adjustment 5 5
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown for the year (142) (123)
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown on sold assets - 1
Reclassification as held for sale 2 6
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the end of the year (1.037) (902)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 4.841 4.835

Assets held for sale relates to properties in Denmark DKK 7 million and Sweden DKK 33 million.

Impairment losses recognized in the year
During the year, the Group has performed review of the recoverable amount of those branches and the related buildings. The review
The impairment assessment carried out in FY15 did not lead to recognition of impairment losses.

Plant and equipment

Cost at the beginning of the year 824 806

Exchange rate adjustment (9) (16)
Business acquisitions - 1

Additions 113 76

Disposals (105) (82)
Transferred 38 39
Cost at the end of the year 861 824
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the beginning of the year (540) (533)
Exchange rate adjustment 6 13
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown for the year (103) (96)
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown on sold assets 96 74
Transferred 0 2
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown at the end of the year (541) (540)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 320 284

Non-currents assets under construction and prepayments from non-current assets

Cost at the beginning of the year 50 25
Exchange rate adjustment (1) (@)
Additions 104 67
Transferred to other items (91) (41)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 62 50
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
16 Receivables from Group companies
Receivables from Group companies includes receivables from Wolseley Nordic Holdings AB.
Maturity are specified as follows:
Within 1 year - -
Between 1 and 5 years 619 626
Later than 5 years from the balance sheet date - -
At 31 July 619 626
17  Inventories
Trading goods 2.584 2.484
provision for excess and obsolete goods (199) (207)
Total inventories 2.385 2.277
18  Trade receivables
Trade receivables, gross 2.005 2.037
Provision for impairment (112) (117)
Net Trade receivables 1.893 1.920
Of this, due after more than 1 year - -
Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:
At 1 August 117) (104)
Net charge for the year 53 37
Utilised in'the year (48) (50)
At 31 July (112) (117)
Trade receivables can be aged with respect to the payment terms specified in the terms and conditions established with
customers as follows:
Amounts not yet due 1.520 1.615
Past due not more than one month 315 225
Past due more than one month and less than three months 42 51
Past due more than three months and less than six months 7 12
Past due more than six months 121 100
Amounts individually determined to be impaired - 34
2.005 2.037

At 31 July
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DKK million
Note
19 Prepayments

20

21

22

Provisions consist of prepaid expenses in relation to rent, insurance premiums and interest etc.

Share capital

The Company's share capital consists of 20.000 shares of nominally 100 DKK.

In 2014 the Company was converted from "Anpartsselskab” to “Aktierselskab”.

The share capital was increased by nom. 125.200 DKK to nom. 2.000.000 DKK, by the conversion in 2014.

There has been no change in the share capital from 2010 - 2013 or since the conversion in 2014.

Dividend

No dividends have been paid during FY 2014/2015 and FY 2015/2016. No dividends will be declared for FY 2015/2016.

2015/16 2014/15
Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets (172) 217)
Deferred tax liabilities 643 629
Total 471 412
Current - -
Non-current 471 412
Total 471 412
Deferred tax at the beginning of the year 412 808
Addition relating to business acquisitions - (5)
Adjustment of deferred tax regarding previous years 2 28
Deferred tax for the year recognised in the results for the year 60 (403)
Deferred tax for the year recognised in OCI (3) (16)
Deferred tax at the end of the year 471 412
Deferred tax relates to:
Intangible assets 60 71
Property, plant and equipment 526 545
Receivables (5) )]
Inventory (23) (24)
Other liabilities (87) (173)
Total 471 412

The Group has an unrecognized tax loss of DKK 156 million.
(2014/15: 156 million. kr.).
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15

Note
23  Other provisions Environ-
mental Restruc- Other

and Legal turing  provisions Total

At 31 July 2014 59 111 155 325

Exchange rate adjustment - - 5 5

Utilised in the year (1) (55) (15) 71)

Charge/(credit) for the year - (5) (13) (18)

Acquisitions and divestments, net (14) (14)

At 31 July 2015 44 51 132 227

At 31 July 2015 44 51 132 227

Exchange rate adjustment - (7) 10 3

Utilised in the year (7) (17 (27) (51)

Charge/(credit) for the year (4) 1 9 6

Acquisitions and divestments = =
At 31 July 2016 33 28 124 185

Other provisions can be specified as follows:

Dilapidation costs 56 64
Warranty commitments 22 22
Other provisions 46 46
Total other provisions 124 132

Maturity of provisions are expected to be:

Within 1 year 105 150
Between 1 and 5 years 80 77
Total other provisions 185 227

Restructuring provisions include provisions for staff redundancy costs, future losses from disposal of inventories and onerous
lease obligations from closed branches. In determining the provision for onerous leases, the cash flows have been discounted
on a pre-tax basis using appropriate government bond rates. The weighted average maturity of these obligations is approxi-
mately three years. Restructuring provisions primarily relates to the business unit in Finland.

Other provisions include warranty and separation costs relating to businesses disposed off, rental commitments on vacant
premises and dilapidations on leased properties. The weighted average maturity of these obligations is approximately three
years.

24  Employee benefit obligations

The Group has entered into pensions plans with a considerable number of the Group’s employees. The Group have entered
into both defined contributions plans and defined benefit plans.

Defined contributions plans

The Group finances the plans by paying premium to an independent insurance company that is responsible for the pension
obligations. Once the pension contributions to the defined contributon plans have been paid, the Group has no further pension
obligation to current or retired employees.

Defined benefit plans
The Group operates defined benefit plans with employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Sweden and Norway.
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
24 Employee benefit obligations (continued)

Financial impact of plans
As disclosed in the balance sheet
Current liability 11 10
Non-current liability 355 339
Total benefit obligations 366 349
Analysis of balance sheet liability
Fair value of plan assets 68 69
Present value of defined benefit obligation (434) (418)
Net deficit recognised in balance sheet (366) (349)
Analysis of total expense recognised in income statement
Current senice cost 7 (14)
Past senice cost and gain from settlements 2 3
Charged to operating costs (15) (11)
Interest on pension liabilities (12) (13)
(Credited)/charged to finance costs {12) (13)
Total expense recognised in income statement (27) (24)
Analysis of amount recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
Actuarial gain/(loss) (27) (29)
Taxation 5 6
Total amount recognised in the statement of comprehensive income (22) (23)
Fair value of plan assets
At 1 August 69 68
The retum on plan assets (excluding amouts included in net interest expense) 1
Employer's contributions 4 5
Participants’ contributions - 1
Sales of plan assets 3) (2)
Currency translation (4) (4)
At 31 July 68 69
Actual return on plan assets 2 1
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
24 Employee benefit obligations (continued)

Present value of defined benefit obligation
At 1 August (418) (392)
Current senvice cost 4) (14)
Interest cost (12) (13)
Benefits paid 14 13
Actuarial gain/(loss) (23) (25)
Currency translation 9 13
At 31 July (434) (418)
Analysis of present value of defined benefit obligation
Amounts arising from wholly unfunded plans = =
Amounts arising from plans that are wholly or partly funded (434) (418)
At 31 July (434) (418)
The actuarial calculations at the balance sheet date are based on the following assumptions:
Discount rate 2,50% 3,00%
Rate of inflation 1,75% 2,00%
Increases to pensions in payment 1,75% 2,00%
Increase in salary 2,75% 3,00%
Current pensioners (at age 65) — male 22 22
Current pensioners (at age 65) — female 24 24
Future pensioners (at age 65) — male 23 23
Future pensioners (at age 65) — female 25 25

25

A change in discount rate or the rate of inflation of +/- 0,25% respectively would impact the defined benefit obligation by +5%
or -5% respectively (FY 2015: +5% or -4% respectively). Changing expectations for the number of years of life after retirement

with 1 year would increase the defined benefit obligation by 4% (FY 2015: 5%)

Debt to group companies

Of the total debt to group companies, 1,673 m.DKK (FY 2015: DKK 1.722 million) regards debt to Wolseley Switzerland AG.

Due for payment:

1,253 m.DKK on request
420 m.DKK due 31 July 2017
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DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
26  Credit institutions

Within 1 year 154 106
Between 1 and 5 years 1 3
After 5 years 1.121 1.122
Carrying amount 1.276 1.231
Hereof, liabilities from financial leasing (minimum payment)
Within 1 year 1 2
Between 1 and 5 years 1 2
After 5 years - -
Carrying amount 2 4

27

28

Accrued income taxes

Tax payable includes both accrued income tax under the Danish joint taxation of DT Group Holdings A/S and local national

income tax payable in the foreign companies, that are part of the Group.

Share-based payments

Shares and Share-Options issued by the ultimate parent company, Wolseley plc, and DT Group Holdings A/S (Group) are
annually charged the share of the costs, calculated in accordance with IFRS, which relates to the same year.

Long Term incentive Plan (LTIP)

Ordinary share plans (OSP) 11 13
Intemational Share Save Plan (ISP} 4 5
LTIS 1 1
Total 17 20
The number of outstanding and number of exercisable Share-options and

Shares are detailed below: Numbers Numbers
Outstanding at 1 August 520.043 581.815
Granted 73.690 124.993
Options exercised or shares vested (76.542) (146.084)
Expired (39.738) (40.681)
Outstanding at 31 July 477.453 520.043
Exercisable at 31 July 76.977 66.677
Weighted average fair value per share/option granted during the year 215,5 180,4
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DKK million
Note
28  Share-based payments (continued)

29

30

31

Numbers

LTIP OSsP ISP ESOP
Outstanding at 31 July 2016 97.594 114.874 249.846 15.139
Exercisable at 31 July 2016 6.467 0 0 70.530

2015/16 2014/15

Adjustments for non cash-items
Financial income (28) (35)
Financial expenses 110 122
Amortisation, depreciation and writedown, including gain/loss from sale of assets 307 2.687
Tax 181 (13)
Increase/(decrease) in provisions and other liabilities (18) (205)
Adjustments for non cash-items 552 2.556
Change in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (108) 73
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 34 (109)
(Increase)decrease in trade and other payables (73) 110
Change in working capital (147) 74
Acquisition of business
The Group has acquired no enterprises in FY16
Net outflow refers to an acquisition of the Joint Venture Bra Byggera AB
The net outflow of cash in respect of the purchase of businesses is as follows:
Purchase consideration 7 25
Deferred and contingent consideration in respect of prior year acquisitions - -
Cash consideration 7 25
Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts acquired - =
Net cash outflow in respect of the purchase of businesses 7 25

Acquisition of business for FY15 was Hobro Ny Traelast A/S.
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DKK million
Note
32 Disposals of businesses

33

In the year ended 31 July 2016, the Group disposed of the following businesses:

Shares/
Country Assets
Helatukku Finland OY Finland Shares
Puukeskus AS Estonia Shares
The Group recognised a total gain on the disposal of the above mentioned business of DKK 20 million.
A loss related to Helatukku Finland OY of DKK 54 million was recognized in FY14/15
2015/16 2014/15
Gain on disposal
Cash consideration received 32 19
Net assets disposed of (12) (4)
Disposal costs and provisions = (18)
Gain/Loss on disposal 20 (3)
Details of assets and liabilities disposed of:
Intangibles - 3
Working capital 18
Loans and other debt (6)
Carrying amount of divested net assets 12 4
Net cash inflow
Cash consideration received for current year disposals 32 1
Cash consideration received for prevous year disposals - 18
Net cash inflow 32 19
Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts
Cash and cash equivalents 1.065 1.438
Bank overdrafts (147) (1.250)
Total Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts 918 188
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DKK million
Note 2015/16 2014/15
34 Operating leases

Amount due within 1 year from the balance sheet date:
Rent commitments 130 115
Lease commitments 103 86
Amount due within 1 year of the balance sheet date, total 233 201
Amount due between 1 and 5 year from the balance sheet date:
Rent commitments 329 294
Lease commitments 148 130
Amount due between 1 and 5 year from the balance sheet date, total 477 424
Amount due later than 5 years from the balance sheet date:
Rent commitments 164 181
Lease commitments 15 8
Amount due later than 5 years from the balance sheet date, total 179 189
Rent and lease commitments (operational) total:
Rent commitments 623 590
Lease commitments 266 224
Rent and lease commitments (operational) total: 889 814

35

36

37

The Group leases property and equipment under operating leases. The lease terms are typically for terms of between 1 and 5

years, with the possibility of renewal or purchase at the end of the period. Some leases include contingent rent, but the

amounts are not material for the group.

Contingent liabilities

The Group is involved in various legal proceedings. The outcome of the pending lawsuits is not expected to have material sig-

nificance for Groups assessing the financial position.

Securities

The following assets have been pledged as security for bank loans:
Mortgage deeds and mortgages on land and buildings

Carrying amount

Debt owed to credit institutions which are secured

Financial instruments, risk management policies

The Group's risk management policy

2015/16

1.102
2.243
1.121

2014/15

1.102
1.104
1.122

As a result of its operations, investments and financing, the Group is exposed to changes in exchange and interest rates.The

Group's financial management is exclusively aimed at the management of financial risks related to finance. Thus, it is the

Group's policy not to engage in speculation in financial risks.

Policies for managing each of these risks are regularly reviewed and are summarised below.

Capital risk management

The Group's sources of funding currently comprise cash flows generated by operations, loans from group companies in Wolse-
ley auspices and borrowings from banks and other financial institutions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the

Group may pay dividends to shareholders or sell assets to reduce debt.
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37 Financial instruments, risk management policies (continued)

Liquidity risk
The Group maintains a policy of ensuring sufficient borrowing headroom to finance all investment and capital expenditure in-
cluded in its strategic plan, with an additional contingent safety margin.

The mandate requires the achievement of a competitive return and high liquidity on the location of excess liquidity. In order to
achieve an effective management of the Group's cash used include cash pools.

The Group's liquidity reserves consist of cash.

Currency risks

The extent of the Group's currency risks is limited by the fact that the costs of wages and purchases of supplies are largely
incurred in the same currency as that in which sales are invoiced. Currency risks arise primarily in connection with international
purchases and sales of goods in other currencies than Danish kroner.

It is the Group’s policy to limit the impact of exchange rate changes on the results and the Group's financial position. This is
primarily done through currency overdrafts and derivative financial instruments, primarily forward exchange contracts. The
Group does not engage in speculative currency transactions.

The Group has no open currency hedge contracts at 31 July.

31 July 2016 31 July 2015
Contract Contract
amounts amounts
based on Time to based on Time to
strike price 1) Fair value maturity strike price 1) Fair value maturity
DKK million  DKK million Months DKK million DKK million Months
uUsD - - 18 18 4
SEK - - 148 148 4
NOK - - (16) (16) 4
EUR - . 213 213 4
GBP - - (16) (16) 4
- 347

Interest rate risk
The Group is due to its operating, investing and financing exposed to changes in interest rates.

Credit risks
The counterparty risk is reduced by only entering into money market deposits with selected financial counterparties that have a
satisfactory credit quality. Furthermore, maximum credit limits for each financial counterparty applies.

The Group has no material risks relating to an individual client or business partner. The Group's policy for accepting credit risks
means that all major customers and other partners are credit rated continuously.

The Group's credit risk related to accounts receivable and cash as well as derivative financial instruments with positive fair
value. The maximum credit risk related to financial assets corresponds to the balance sheet values recognized.

The group is external insured through the owner Wolseley with a high deductible. The Group has an internal insurance pro-
gramme with a lower deductible. Every year a premium allocation is decided for each BU based on the past year's insurance
claims.

Customer insurance
The Group has no material risks relating to an individual client or business partner. The Group’s policy for accepting credit

risks ensures that all major customers and other partners are credit rated continuously.
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38 Financial instruments

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to the following items:

Fair value
Cash through
and cash Loansand profit or
equivalents receivables loss Total
Assets at 31 July 2016
Financial assets - 619 - 619
Trade and other receivables, excluding prepayments and accrued - 2.164 - 2.164
Derivative financial assets - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 918 - - 918
Impairment losses in the year - 53 - 53
Assets at 31 July 2015
Financial assets - 626 - 626
Trade and other receivables, excluding prepayments and accrued - 2.688 - 2.688
Derivative financial assets - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 188 - - 188
Impairment losses in the year - 37 - 37
Fair value
through Total
Amortised profit or
cost loss
Liabilities at 31 July 2016
Trade and other payables, excluding accruals, deferred income and tax 4.611 - 4.611
Loans and overdrafts 2.949 - 2.949
Derivative financial liabilities - - -
Obligations under finance leases 2 - 2
Total liabilities 7.562 - 7.562
Liabilities at 31 July 2015
Trade and other payables, excluding accruals, deferred income and tax 4.580 - 4.580
Loans and owerdrafts 2.953 - 2.953
Derivative financial liabilities - 1 1
Obligations under finance leases 4 - 4
Total liahilities 7.537 1 7.538
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38 Financial instruments (continued)
Financial instruments by measurement basis

Financial instruments in the categories “derivatives used for hedging” and “fair value through profit or loss” are measured in the
balance sheet at fair value. Fair value measurements can be classified in the following hierarchy:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly
(level 2).

Fair value measurement for FX forwards are based on information received from our bank. The bank’s valuation is based on
discounted cash flows, where future cash flows are estimated based on forward exchange rates (from observable forward ex-

change rates at the end of the reporting period) and contract forward rates.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

Summary of the Group'’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 July 2016 and 31 July 2015:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities at 31 July 2016
Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss - - - -
Total Liabilities - - - -
Assets at 31 July 2015
Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss - 1 - 1
Total assets - 1 - 1

39 Related parties

The Group is 100% owned by Wolseley plc, Jersey. DT Group A/S are included in the Consolidated Financial Statement for
Wolseley plc as a subsidiary. The Consolidated Financial Statements of Wolseley plc are available from the Wolseley Group
Services, Parkview 1220, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4GA, United Kingdom.

The Group's related parties with significant influence comprise Wolseley pic and the Company's Board of Directors, Executive
Board and senior employees and their immediate family members. Related parties also include companies where before men-

tioned persons have significant interests.

Transactions with Wolseley plc cover exchange of services. Net cost of services are disclosed in note 9. In addition, Wolseley
Plc granted loans to the group. interest on loans are calculated in accordance with loan agreements. Interest on loans are dis-
closed in note 6, Receivables from Group companies in note 16 and Debt to group companies in note 26.

Board of Directors and Executive Board
Management's remuneration has been disclosed in note 3.
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40 List of Group companies Voting and
Registered Profit/ loss Equity ownership
Name office for the year  DKK million share
Parent:
DT Group Holdings A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark (44) 3.105 100%
Subsidiaries:
DT Finland Oy Lahti, Finland (8) 476 100%
Starkki Property Oy Lahti, Finland 2 104 100%
DT Holding (Sweden) AB Stockholm, Sweden 0 158 100%
Beijer Byggmaterial AB Stockholm, Sweden 147 1.188 100%
Beijer Byggmaterial i Uppsala AB Stockholm, Sweden 0 2 100%
KB Huggjarnet 6 KB Malma, Sweden 1 9 100%
KB Naringen 8:4 Gavle, Sweden 1 9 100%
Neumann Bygg AS Bergen, Norway 24 117 100%
H. R. Sandvold AS Haugesund, Norway 1 6 100%
DT Holding 1 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark (22) 927 100%
DT Group Danmark A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 163 3.395 100%
Electro Energy A/S Glostrup, Denmark 6 103 100%
DT 1 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
DT 2 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
DT 3 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
DT 4 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
DT 5 A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
Dansk Brandimpraegnering A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1 100%
Sindberg Eksport A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 2 100%
Hobro Ny Traelast A/S Gladsaxe, Denmark 0 1" 100%
Stark Fgroyar PF Térshavn, Faroe Islands 1) 0 100%
Stark Kalaallit Nunaat A/S Nuuk, Greenland 12 114 100%
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Income Statement 1 August — 31 July

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
Other extemal operating expenses - -
Results before financial items - -
Income from investments in group companies
2 Financial income 1 1
3  Financial expenses (59) 61)
5  Impaiment and reversal of impairment of investments in group companies - (5.215)
Results before tax (48) (5.265)
4 Tax for the year 4 13
Results for the year (44) {5.252)
Proposed distribution of profit/loss
Proposed dividend - -
Retained eamings (44) (5.252)
(44) (5.252)

DT Group Holdings A/S
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Balance Sheet at 31 July

Assets as of 31 July

DT Group Holdings A/S

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
Fixed assets
Financial fixed assets
5 Investments in group companies 4.430 4.430
Total financial fixed assets 4.430 4.430
Total fixed assets 4.430 4.430
Current assets
Receivables from group companies 562 543
9 Receivable from income taxes 70 107
Cash 2 2
Total current assets 624 652
TOTAL ASSETS 5.054 5.082
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Balance Sheet at 31 July

Liabilities and Equity as of 31 July
DT Group Holdings A/S

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note
Equity
6  Share capital 2 2
Retained earnings 3.103 3.147
Total equity 3.105 3.149

Current liabilities

7 Banks and credit institutions 152 104
8  Debt to group companies 1.749 1.738
9  Accrued income taxes 48 91
Total current liabilities 1.949 1.933
Total liabilities 1.949 1.933
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 5.054 5.082
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Statement of Changes of Equity DT Group Holding A/S

DKK million

Proposed Retained
Sharecapital dividend eamings  Total equity
Equity at 1 August 2015 2 0 3.147 3.149
Changes in equity for 2015/16
Results for the year 0 0 (44) (44)
Total changes in equity in 2015/16 0 0 (44) (44)
Equity at 31 Juli 2016 2 0 3.103 3.105
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1 Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

Annual Report for DT Group Holdings A/S for 1 August 2015 - 31 July 2016 has been prepared in accordance with Danish Financial
Statements Acts requirements applying to presentation of annual reports of enterprises of reporting class B.

The accounting policies applied remain unchanged from previous years.
The Annual Report for 2015/16 is presented in DKK.

Recognition and measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost method.

Revenues are recognised in the income statement as earned. Furthermore, value adjustments of financial assets and liabilities meas-
ured at fair value or amortised costs are recognised. Moreover, all expenses incurred to achieve the earnings for the year are recog-
nised in the income statement, including depreciation, amortisation, impairment losses and provisions as well as reversals due to
changed accounting estimates of amounts that have previously been recognised in the income statement.

Assets are recognised in the balance sheet when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the
Group, and the value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow out of the Group, and the value
of the liability can be measured reliably.

Assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, assets and liabilities are measured as described for each item below.

Recognition and measurement take into account predictable losses and risks occurring before the presentation of the Annual Report
which confirm or invalidate affairs and conditions existing at the balance sheet date.

Income Statement

Other external operating expenses
Other external operating expenses comprise administration costs.

Financial income and expenses
Financial income and expenses comprise interest, realised and unrealised exchange adjustments as well as extra payments and re-

payment under the on-account taxation scheme.

Income from investments in group companies

Dividend from investments in subsidiaries and associates is recognized in the income statement in the year in which the dividend is
declared.

Tax on profit/loss for the year

Tax for the year consists of current tax for the year and deferred tax for the year. The tax attributable to the profit for the year is recog-
nised in the income statement, whereas the tax attributable to equity transactions is recognised directly in equity.

Any changes in deferred tax due to changes to tax rates are recognised in the income statement.
The Company is jointly taxed with Danish group companies. The foreign subsidiaries are not included in the joint taxation.

DT Group Holdings A/S operates as the management company. The total Danish tax on the Danish group's taxable income is paid by
DT Group Holdings A/S.

The tax effect of the joint taxation with the Danish subsidiaries is distributed on both profits and losses of the subsidiaries in proportion
to their taxable income. The jointly taxed companies are included in the tax prepayment scheme.

Balance Sheet

Investments in group companies
Investments in group companies are recognised and measured at cost. Where the cost exceeds the recoverable amount, the invest-

ment is written down to the recoverable amount.

Receivables

Receivables are measured in the balance sheet at the lower of amortised cost and net realisable value, which corresponds to nominal
value less provisions for bad debts. Provisions for bad debts are determined on the basis of an individual assessment of each receiva-
ble.
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1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Dividend
Dividend distribution proposed by Management for the year is disclosed as a separate equity item,

Corporation tax and deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets and liabilities.
However, deferred tax is not recognised in respect of temporary differences concerning goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and
other items - apart from business acquisitions - where temporary differences have arisen at the time of acquisition without affecting the
profit for the year or the taxable income.

Deferred tax is measured on the basis of the tax rules and tax rates that will be effective under the legislation at the balance sheet date
when the deferred tax is expected to crystaliise as current tax. In cases where the computation of the tax base may be made according
to alternative tax rules, deferred tax is measured on the basis of the intended use of the asset and settlement of the liability, respective-

ly.

Deferred tax assets, including the tax base of tax loss carry forwards, are measured at the value at which the asset is expected to be
realised, either by elimination in tax on future earnings or by set off against deferred tax liabilities.

Current tax receivables and liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet at the amount calculated on the basis of the expected taxable
income for the year adjusted for tax on taxable incomes for prior years.

Tax receivables and liabilities are offset to the extent that there are legal right of set off, and items are expected to settle net or simuita-
neously.

Financial debts
Fiancial debts are recognised initially at the proceeds received net of transaction expenses incurred. Subsequently, the financial debts

are measured at amortised cost; the difference between the proceeds and the nominal value is recognised as an interest expense in the
income statement over the loan period.

Other debts are measured at amortised cost, substantially corresponding to nominal value.
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DT Group Holdings A/S

DKK million 2015/16 2014/15
Note

2 Financial income
Interest from group companies 11 11
Foreign exchange gain - -
Other financial income - -
Total financial income 11 11

3 Financial expenses
Interest to group companies (57) (60)
Foreign exchange loss - -
Other financial expenses (2) (1)
Total financial expenses (59) (61)

4  Tax for the year
Current tax 7 12
Adjustment of current tax regarding previous years (3) 2
Total income tax for the year 4 14

5 Investments in group companies
Cost at the beginning of the year 11.245 11.245
Cost at the end of the year 11.245 11.245
Impairment at the beginning of the year (6.815) (1.600)
Impairment for the year - (5.215)
Reversal of impairment - -
Impairment at the end of the year (6.815) (6.815)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 4.430 4.430
An impairment loss has been identified in FY14/15 to reflect the value of the investments in Group Companies. The value of
the investments equal the calculated fair value of the indentified CGU's in the Nordic.

6 Share capital

The Company's share capital consists of 20.000 shares at a nominal price of DKK 100 each.
In 2014 the Company’s capital was converted from "Anpartsselskab" to “"Aktieselskab”.
The share capital was increased by nom. 125.200 DKK to nom. 2.000.000 DKK, by this conversion in 2014.
There has been no change in the share capital between 2010 and 2013 or since the capital conversion in 2014.

7 Banks and credit institutions

The recognised bank debt is part of the Group's total cash pool.
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Debt to group companies

Of the total debt to Group companies, 1,253 m.DKK regards debt to Wolseley Switzerland AG. The debt is due on request.

Accrued/receivable income taxes

Accrued corporate income tax relates to calculated income taxes net of payments in the Danish joint taxation, where the com-
pany is the management company, representing 23 m.DKK in payable taxes and a refund of use of taxable loss from Danish
jointly taxed companies with 256 m.DKK.

Income tax receivable relates to joint tax contribution from Danish companies included in the joint taxation. Receivable from
companies included in the joint taxation represent 68 m.DKK.

Contingent liabilities

The Company is the management company of a Danish joint taxation. It’s therefore held liable under the Companies relevant
statutory provisions for income taxes etc. for the jointly taxed companies and also for any obligation to withhold tax on interest,
royalties and dividends from those companies.

In addition, the Group is included in a comprehensive banking package with the parent Company and its subsidiaries. The

companies involved are jointly and severally liable for the total debt, which as per 31 July 2016 amounted to DKK 154 million
(31 July 2015: DKK 154 million).
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